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From: Chris Mackenzie [mailto:chris.mackenzie@dscape.co.uk]

Sent: 28 November 2023 15:48

To: Milly Southworth <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community Building Feasibility Study

Hello Milly, thanks for your call last week.

I’'m concerned that we still have not received a breakdown showing the scoring for the tender return....surely that
cannot be a difficult thing to produce?
Has the “standstill” period for the project ended yet, and have you commenced the appointment?

Thanks
Christopher Mackenzie
Director

for and on behalf of
Designscape Architects
Bath Brewery

Toll Bridge Road

Bath BA1 7DE

t 01225 858500

cm(@dscape.co.uk
www.dscape.co.uk
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l Designscape Architects

Registered as a Company in England and Wales: no.5532507
Registered address: Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath BA1 7DE
This email and any aftachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed

are solely those of the author and do nol necessarily represent those of Designscape Architects. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact the
sender. Designscape Architects does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.

Attached drawings are copyright to Designscape Architects. Electronic data (o be used at your own risk. Designscape Architects cannot accepl responsibility for any

errors created, damage and/ or loss incurred from such use

From: Milly Southworth <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Chris Mackenzie <chris.mackenzie@dscape.co.uk>

Subject: Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community Building Feasibility Study

Good morning Christopher

Please find correspondence attached regarding your submission for the Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community
Building Feasibility Study.



Milly Southworth

_— -
From: Chris Mackenzie <chris.mackenzie@dscape.co.uk>
Sent: 23 November 2023 11:55
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: RE: Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community Building Feasibility Study

Dear Milly
I don’t seem to have had a response to my previous email { below)?

Please would you acknowledge receipt of this email and let me know when we should expect to receive a copy of
the full scoring analysis

For the avoidance of doubt, please treat this request as a Freedom of Information request.

Many thanks

Christopher Mackenzie
Director

for and on behalf of
Designscape Architects

Bath Brewery
Toll Bridge Road
Bath BA1 7DE

t 01225 858500

cmi@dscape.co.uk
www.dscape.co.uk
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Registered as a Company in England and Wales: no 5532507
Registered address: Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Balh BA1 7DE

This emai and any altachments o it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom i is addressed. Any views oF Opinions exprassed
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Designscape Architecis If you are not the inlended recipient of this email please contact the
sender. Designacape Architects does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems expetienced

Altached drawings are copynight to Designscape Architects. Electronic data to e used at your own risk. Designscape Archilecls cannat accepl responsibifity lor any
errors created. damage and/ or loss incurred from such use,

From: Chris Mackenzie

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 12:28 PM

To: 'Milly Southworth’ <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community Building Feasibility Study

Dear Milly




Many thanks for your letter.
Obviously we are very disappointed!

Could you please forward the detailed breakdown of the scoring so that we can better understand how the scores
were allocated?

Many thanks
Christopher Mackenzie

Director

for and on behalf of
Designscape Architects
Bath Brewery

Toll Bridge Road

Bath BA1 7DE

t 01225 858500

cm@dscape.co.uk
www.dscape.co.uk
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e 'I Designscape Architects

Registered as a Company in England and Wales: no.5532507

Registered address: Bath Brewery, Toll Bridge Road, Bath BA1 7DE

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Designscape Architects. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact the

sender. Designscape Architects does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.

Attached drawings are copyright to Designscape Architects. Eleclronic data lo be used at your own risk. Designscape Architects cannot accept responsibility for any
errors created, damage and/ or loss incurred from such use.

From: Milly Southworth <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Chris Mackenzie <chris.mackenzie@dscape.co.uk>

Subject: Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community Building Feasibility Study
Good morning Christopher

Please find correspondence attached regarding your submission for the Torpoint Lower Fore Street Community
Building Feasibility Study.

With kind regards
Milly

Milly Southworth Cert(HE), BA(Hons), FSLCC
Town Clerk & RFQO Torpoint Town Council



